
 

CITY OF ALTAMONT 
 

407 S HUSTON   ▪   P.O. BOX 305   ▪   ALTAMONT, KS 67330 

PHONE (620) 784-5612   ▪   FAX (620) 784-5882   ▪   WEBSITE: ALTAMONTKS.COM 

 

 
 

ALTAMONT CITY COUNCIL 
Mayor Richard Hayward  

Councilmembers: Ben Cochran, Raymond Coffey, 

Cameron Johnston, Lyle Sykes and Kyle Wiford 

June 22, 2023 

7:00 PM Regular Meeting  
 

CALL TO ORDER    

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & PRAYER 

MINUTES - Regular meeting of June 8, 2023 
 

INVOICES - $8,854.10 + $61,535.53 = $70,389.63 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT & GUESTS 
A. Aaron & Ashley Spencer - Trash Truck & Dumpster 

        

ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS /PROCLAMATIONS  

A.  
       

OLD BUSINESS 

A. Trash Truck & Dumpster 

a. Council Minutes – June 14, 2018 

b. Council Minutes – June 28, 2018 

c. Council Minutes – July 12, 2018 

d. Council Minutes – July 26, 2018 

B. Lansdowne Garden 

a. Capital Improvement Fund 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

     A.   

TABLED & PENDING BUSINESS 
A. Old Fire Department Building Demolition  

B. War Veteran Memorial 

C. McMillen Park 

D. Sewer Rate Increase 
 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

A. City Administrator 

B. Utility 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION MOTION 



 

 

 
PAGE 2 

 

COMMUNICATIONS: 

 The first session of swim lessons starts next week.  Call the City Office to get your 

children enrolled. 

 July Food Struck Menu is attached. 

 Altamont Fireworks is Monday, July 3 on the South side of Harrison Auditorium 

beginning around 9:30 p.m. This event is sponsored by the City of Altamont and 

the Altamont Fire Department. 

 The City Office will be closed on Tuesday, July 4th in observation of 

Independence. 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALTAMONT  
JUNE 08, 2023 
 

REGULAR MEETING  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM with Mayor Richard Hayward presiding.  Mayor 
Hayward opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance and prayer.  Councilmembers 
present:  Ben Cochran, Raymond Coffey, Kyle Wiford, Lyle Sykes & Cameron Johnston.  

  
 Mayor Hayward thanked Council President Ben Cochran for running the last council 

meeting on May 25th due to mayor’s absence. 
 
MINUTES Councilmember Cochran moved and Sykes seconded to approve the minutes from May 25, 

2023.  Motion carried. 
 
INVOICES Councilmember Johnston moved and Cochran seconded to make payment on invoices in 

the amount of $78,633.62.  Motion carried.   

DOWNTOWN ALLEYS Sandy Krider at Labette County Public Works said the city would need to do three 
applications of chip and seal in the downtown alleys.  The alleys would need to be chip and 
sealed twice this year, and once next year.  Sandy is concerned about the weight of the 
trash truck, mail and delivery trucks using the alley with the chip and seal.  The trash truck is 
likely to be the worst due to their heavy load, sharp turns and starting and stopping.  Sandy 
felt that the city would be money ahead to do a 3” asphalt overlay.  She expected it to be a 
long-term solution to upkeep the downtown alleys.  The estimated cost for the four 
downtown alleys including labor and three applications was $7,600.  3” asphalt overlay 
would be $6,580 per block including the labor.  Council was also provided the money 
available in the streets and highways funds as well.  Mayor Hayward wanted to know if 
there are streets in town that need attention.  He was also concerned that even an asphalt 
overlay would not stand up to the trash truck and box trucks traveling down, that highway.  
Councilmember Coffey stated that the chip and seal would have to be redone continuously 
and cost money over and over down the road.  Councilmember Sykes stated that if the chip 
and seal would hold up, then the investment would be worth it but not if it won’t hold up.  
He would rather put asphalt down on streets that the residents would be using over the 
alleys it’s a better use of tax payer’s dollars.  Councilmember Cochran would like to see the 
alleys being done worked into future budgets as it would go into beautifying downtown.  
Administrator Myers asked about the crew coming to pour Landsdowne possibly doing the 
alley as well.  Mayor Hayward asked about legal ramifications of that and City Attorney 
Robert Myers stated that if that’s what they wanted to do, to make sure Utility 
Superintendent Brad Myers, was there to oversee the road.  Councilmember Wiford would 
like to see the plan of roads to be done this year and discuss trying to budget in doing the 
alley’s over the next four years.  Council agreed to table the alley discussion until they saw 
the list of roads that needed to be done this year. 

LANDSDOWNE Council was provided with quotes in their packets for the pouring of concrete at 
Landsdowne, as well as the capital improvement funds that are available to possibly pay for 
that project.  Councilmember Sykes wanted to know about reservations from Council about 
doing Landsdowne.  Councilmember Coffey wants to make sure that our infrastructure is 
taken care of prior to some other things.  Councilmember Cochran says his view is that the 
conversation of beautifying downtown has been going on for six years and nothing has 
been done.  Councilmember Wiford doesn’t want to see other things sacrificed or put to 
the wayside like councilmember Coffey said, but he wants to know about the streets and 
the budget to do the alley.  Councilmember Wiford would like to see the city go with 
Volmer Construction because they are local.  Councilmember Coffey wants to know how 
Landsdowne would create income for the community.  Robert Myers let council know that 
the money for your infrastructure comes from utility rates.  If the money isn’t there to keep 
that up, then the rates need to be raised in order to make that happen. 

 Councilmember Johnston moved and Cochran seconded to have Heather go after Volmer 
Construction.  Councilmember Wiford requested Brad reaching out to Volmer Construction 
about the mesh vs rebar and the lifespan of the concrete.  Councilmember Johnston and 
Cochran rescinded their motion and second. 

 Landsdowne was tabled until the next meeting in order to get more information about 
rebar vs mesh and the load limits of each. 

ELECTRIC RATE REVIEW Administrator Myers said the electric work session went well and that KMEA said if the 
future revenue isn’t enough, then they would suggest raising the base.  Councilmember 
Cochran thought the ordinance was good at this time, but it may need tweaked in the 
future.  Councilmember Sykes stated in July the base would go to $15 and KMEA suggested 
that it needed to be closer to $25.  Council agreed to hold off on making changes currently 
and revisit it at the beginning of the year. 



PAGE TWO 
CITY OF ALTAMONT 
JUNE 08, 2023 

FIRE ISO RATING The February ISO (Insurance Services Office) Audit brought a 4 rating for the Altamont Fire 
Department.  Mayor Hayward stated that the rating would impact insurance rates for the 
home owners as well as businesses.  The unofficial information was that business and 
commercial properties could see up to a 10% decrease in their insurance.  Councilmember 
Cochran asked about anything we could do to improve; he had noticed in the audit that 
training had low scores.   Mayor Hayward said that he dropped the ball on keeping good 
documentation on the trainings that they were doing.  They have improved their 
documenting of trainings since the audit in February.  He stated there were other changes 
that could be made but felt it would only maintain their 4 rating but they would never be 
better than a 4 due to being a volunteer department. 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 1) Budget – Working on the 2024 City budget. 
2) Utility Payment Plans – Bridget Nash has been reviewing payment plan history. 
3) Neighborhood Revitalization – Heather Beasley attended the Labette County 
Commission meeting to present the Inter-local agreements and Altamont’s Neighborhood 
Revitalization Program. 
    a) The application was approved by the Commission and has been mailed to the Attorney 
General for final approval. 
4) Pool – The Pool opened on May 27th. 
    a) Trainer Paige March completed lifeguard training for our lifeguards and a few 
surrounding area guards the last week of May. 
5) KMU – Employees attended the monthly safety training over heat stress and exhaustion. 
6) HELP – Attended the HELP meeting. 
7) Fishing Derby – The Altamont Police Department hosted the 18th Annual Kids Fishing 
Derby at Idle Hour Lake.  There were 115 registered kids participate in the event. 
    a) The Utility Department worked hard to make the lake beautiful for this event. 
8) Solid Waste – On May 22, 2023, the Solid Waste Committee approved the proposed rate 
of $44.25 per ton effective June 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024.  On July 1, 2024 the fee will 
increase by 2% per year for the remainder of the contract which is December 31, 2029. 
    a) The proposal was accepted by GFL and the Labette County Commissioners. 
    b) Attended the Solid Waste meeting on June 5th to finalize the rate amendment to the 
existing contract. 
9) Work Session – Attended the electric rates review work session. 
10) Elections – There were five candidates who filed for the Altamont City Council elections 
in November.  Candidates are Colt Booth, Benjamin Cochran, Raymond Coffey, Cameron 
Johnston and Tyler Julich.  There are three seats available.  Successful candidates will take 
their seat on the City Council during the first meeting in December. 
11) Water Meter Pilot Program – We are working with D.C.&B. Supply to do a pilot 
program for advanced metering infrastructure (AMI) and new ultrasonic water meters.  
They will be getting us test meters to try soon. 
    a) D.C.&B. is partnering with Smart Earth Technologies and Innovative Utility Solutions to 
provide the AMI service.  Their system can do AMI for electric, gas, and water.  They are 
hopeful if we decide to update our water meters with them, they can input the electric and 
gas reading into their software via a tablet with mobile data.  They are working with their 
programmers to try to find a solution for this. 
    b) We need to find a solution for our current utility palm pilots which we use to read 
meters.  They are starting to have issues.  Bridget received a bid to replace what we 
currently have but the technology is extremely out-of-date.  The bid for 5 palm pilots like 
our current ones is just over $16,000. 
    c) We received an email to set up the AMI pilot program.  They will send a shipping 
notification as soon as the 10 pilot meters ship.  They are expecting them to ship in the next 
two weeks. 
12) AMI Loan Options – Reviewed the State Revolving Loan application as an option for 
purchasing ultrasonic water meters and AMI system. 
    a) This program has the possibility for loan forgiveness which is expected to be 
announced in October. 
13) Lead and Copper – If you have not turned in your Lead and Copper Survey, please get 
those turned in.  Contact the City Office if you need a new copy of the survey. 

COMMUNICATIONS - Flag Day is Saturday, June 10.  Check out the Altamont Flag Day Facebook page for a list of 
events. 
- Pool passes are available through the City Office. 
- Swim lesson dates have been set.  Call the City Office to register your child. 

ADJOURN   Councilmember Cochran moved and Johnston seconded to adjourn. Motion Carried 8:05PM 

______________ __________________________________________ 
DATE Heather Beasley, City Clerk  



Check No Check Date Vendor No Check AmountVendor Name

AP Check Register (APLT43) City of Altamont

Bank No: 1 Account: 006572

KANSAS STATE TREASURER36717 6/16/2023 971 $8,854.10

Bank Account Totals: $8,854.10

$8,854.10Total Of Checks:

Page 1 of 1Operator: lmyers 6/16/2023 1:25:26 PM
Report ID: (APLT43)



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

971 KANSAS STATE TREASURER
$8,854.10Payment Plan- Loan Payback    6-16-2023 Gas Emergency Loan Payment

$8,854.10Subtotal for Vendor 971  -  KANSAS STATE TREASURER 

Page 1 of 26/16/2023 1:24:38 PM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

$8,854.10Grand Total:

Approved Invoices - Fund/Dept. Totals
Fund Fund Total Fund Name

52 Gas Utility Fund
$8,854.1000 NonDepartmental
$8,854.10

$8,854.10Grand Total:

Page 2 of 26/16/2023 1:24:39 PM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Check No Check Date Vendor No Check AmountVendor Name

AP Check Register (APLT43) City of Altamont

Bank No: 1 Account: 006572

ADVANCE INSURANCE COMPANY36718 6/22/2023 885 $69.20

Bethany Blair36719 6/22/2023 80449 $40.00

Brightspeed36720 6/22/2023 80464 $568.49

Chuck Meyer36721 6/22/2023 80577 $40.00

Core & Main36722 6/22/2023 79832 $2,660.66

Corner Store36723 6/22/2023 404 $632.25

Heather Beasley36724 6/22/2023 80264 $227.94

Jane Hugo36725 6/22/2023 80576 $40.00

KANSAS MUNICIPAL ENERGY AGENCY36726 6/22/2023 949 $36,026.45

Kansas Municipal Gas Agency36727 6/22/2023 950 $2,879.58

Kendall Hall36728 6/22/2023 80578 $40.00

LABETTE INSURANCE36729 6/22/2023 1045 $350.00

Linda Robison36730 6/22/2023 80402 $40.00

Marion National Bank36731 6/22/2023 80416 $2,862.35

Mid-American Research Chemical36732 6/22/2023 79670 $737.25

MIDWEST ENGINEERING GROUP LLC36733 6/22/2023 79955 $13,500.00

Monty Wertz36734 6/22/2023 79586 $11.00

Mount Pleasant Township36735 6/22/2023 1367 $65.00

POSTMASTER36736 6/22/2023 1660 $565.00

Verizon36737 6/22/2023 83 $180.36

Bank Account Totals: $61,535.53

$61,535.53Total Of Checks:

Page 1 of 1Operator: lmyers 6/20/2023 11:40:26 AM
Report ID: (APLT43)



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

83 Verizon
$180.36Contractual582996280 Police Cellphones

$180.36Subtotal for Vendor 83  -  Verizon : 
404 Corner Store

$632.25Commodities06012023 diesel

$632.25Subtotal for Vendor 404  -  Corner Store : 
885 ADVANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

$43.20Benefits07012023 employee life insurance
$20.60Benefits07012023 employee life insurance

$5.40Benefits07012023 employee life insurance

$69.20Subtotal for Vendor 885  -  ADVANCE INSURANCE COMP
949 KANSAS MUNICIPAL ENERGY AGENCY

$36,026.45Utility Costs2023-05 electricity

$36,026.45Subtotal for Vendor 949  -  KANSAS MUNICIPAL ENERGY
950 Kansas Municipal Gas Agency

$2,879.58Utility Costs2023-05 natural gas and transportation

$2,879.58Subtotal for Vendor 950  -  Kansas Municipal Gas Agency
1045 LABETTE INSURANCE

$350.00Contractual2974 Surety Bond - Beasley

$350.00Subtotal for Vendor 1045  -  LABETTE INSURANCE : 
1367 Mount Pleasant Township

$65.00Contractual06132023 Insurance Audit - Refunded Premiums

$65.00Subtotal for Vendor 1367  -  Mount Pleasant Township : 
1660 POSTMASTER

$565.00Contractual06192023 Postage

$565.00Subtotal for Vendor 1660  -  POSTMASTER : 

Page 1 of 56/20/2023 11:37:34 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

79586 Monty Wertz
$11.00Commodities682023 cleaning supplies for Touch a Truck

$11.00Subtotal for Vendor 79586  -  Monty Wertz : 
79670 Mid-American Research Chemical

$737.25Commodities0792539 weed killer

$737.25Subtotal for Vendor 79670  -  Mid-American Research Che
79832 Core & Main

$2,660.66Commodities52023 gas cocks, PE tubing, cplg

$2,660.66Subtotal for Vendor 79832  -  Core & Main : 
79955 MIDWEST ENGINEERING GROUP LLC

$4,500.00Contractual5 Subsurface GIS Utility Mapping - 90% complete
$4,500.00Contractual5 Subsurface GIS Utility Mapping - 90% complete
$4,500.00Contractual5 Subsurface GIS Utility Mapping - 90% complete

$13,500.00Subtotal for Vendor 79955  -  MIDWEST ENGINEERING G
80264 Heather Beasley

$227.94Contractual06192023 KBI Training in Topeka

$227.94Subtotal for Vendor 80264  -  Heather Beasley : 
80402 Linda Robison

$40.00Park Building Deposit Refunds06162023 Park Deposit Refund

$40.00Subtotal for Vendor 80402  -  Linda Robison : 
80416 Marion National Bank

$2,862.35Contractual07152023 Case Compact tractor lease payment

$2,862.35Subtotal for Vendor 80416  -  Marion National Bank : 
80449 Bethany Blair

$40.00Park Building Deposit Refunds06162023 Park Deposit Refund

$40.00Subtotal for Vendor 80449  -  Bethany Blair : 

Page 2 of 56/20/2023 11:37:36 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

80464 Brightspeed
$10.00Contractual06072023 phone service

$106.45Contractual                   06072023 phone service
$47.63Contractual06072023 phone service

$217.27Contractual06072023 phone service
$119.51Contractual06072023 phone service

$10.00Contractual06072023 phone service
$57.63Contractual06072023 phone service

$568.49Subtotal for Vendor 80464  -  Brightspeed : 
80576 Jane Hugo

$40.00Park Building Deposit Refunds06202023 Park Deposit Refund

$40.00Subtotal for Vendor 80576  -  Jane Hugo : 
80577 Chuck Meyer

$40.00Park Building Deposit Refunds6202023 Park Building Refund

$40.00Subtotal for Vendor 80577  -  Chuck Meyer : 
80578 Kendall Hall

$40.00Park Building Deposit Refunds06202023 Park Building Refund

$40.00Subtotal for Vendor 80578  -  Kendall Hall : 

Page 3 of 56/20/2023 11:37:36 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

$61,535.53Grand Total:

Approved Invoices - Fund/Dept. Totals
Fund Fund Total Fund Name

01 General Fund
$478.0301 General Government
$320.4702 Gen Police
$237.9403 General Court

$47.6304 General Fire
$200.0005 General Park
$106.4511 Municipal Pool

$1,390.52
03 Municipal Equipment Reser

$2,862.3500 NonDepartmental
$2,862.35

07 Special Highway Fund
$737.2500 NonDepartmental
$737.25

09 Lake Fund
$10.0000 NonDepartmental
$10.00

50 Water Utility Fund
$4,500.0000 NonDepartmental
$4,500.00

51 Electric Utility Fund

Page 4 of 56/20/2023 11:37:36 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

$36,080.6500 NonDepartmental

$36,080.65
52 Gas Utility Fund

$10,257.5100 NonDepartmental
$10,257.51

53 Sewer Utility Fund
$4,500.0000 NonDepartmental
$4,500.00

54 Sanitation Utility Fund
$1,197.2500 NonDepartmental
$1,197.25

$61,535.53Grand Total:

Page 5 of 56/20/2023 11:37:36 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



City Administrator
Highlight



City Administrator
Highlight



City Administrator
Highlight



City Administrator
Highlight



Landsdowne Garden
Pocket Park/Community Garden

Heather Beasley



Current 
Space

● Blank Canvas

● Located Downtown

● Prime Meeting Location



Revitalization
Create an Inviting Space

https://www.visitwichita.com/blog/post/great-outdoor-patios-in-wichita/
https://www.facebook.com/114576053721199/photos/pb.100065261260701.-2207520000./304885184690284/?type=3


Transform Unused Real 
Estate Into Useful Space

Outdoor Music

https://montgomeryplanning.org/blog-design/2018/10/placemaking-in-action/


Community Involvement

Food Trucks & Outdoor Movies

https://montgomeryplanning.org/blog-design/2018/10/placemaking-in-action/


Add Character 
Creating a mural on the side of the building would allow us to show our 

Small Town Pride as well as honoring our Veterans

https://www.travelok.com/listings/view.profile/id.23456
https://www.salemnews.com/news/middleton-legion-post-unveils-new-patriotic-mural-for-veterans-day/article_0be5be88-94cf-5027-a285-83c1cc1869b1.html


Encourage Healthy Lifestyles

Space to promote physical fitness & allow for a community 
garden of fresh produce

https://www.edgela.com/work/hensville-park/
https://www.dreamstime.com/stock-photo-community-garden-raised-beds-neighborhood-image59650526
https://www.mxmorningstarfarm.com/farmers-market


Endless Possibilities
Different seating styles and 
sections to fulfill the needs of 
everyone.

https://structureworks.com/gallery/
http://colab.photo/congress-ave-pocket-parks
https://www.nfm.com/highwood-usa-bodhi-12-x-12-pergola-with-2-weatherly-4-porch-swings-in-black/59773226.html




Program:   _Develop Landsdowne__ Heather Beasley_________________________________ Logic Model 
 
Situation: The empty lot at 4th & Huston is currently an eyesore for the community and doesn’t serve any purpose.  The goal is 

to create a functional beautiful space for families to gather and enjoy our community.  Raised beds would offer a community 

garden for the residents of Altamont the opportunity to have nutritious food options.  Food trucks could be hosted here as well 

as community movies, live music, and farmer’s market. 
 
 
 
 

Inputs 
 Outputs  Outcomes -- Impact 

 Activities Participation  Short Medium Long 

*Funding/Grant 

Money 

 

*Funding/Economic 

Development Fund 

 

*Materials 

 

*Utility Workers 

 

*Community 

Partners 

 

*Volunteers 

 

*Time 

 *Develop and 

maintain a 

community 

gathering space for 

families and visitors 

to enjoy and utilize 

for years to come. 

 

*Community garden  

 

*Shaded area 

 

*Seating 

 

*Soft area  

 

*Veterans memorial 

 

*Concrete pads 

 

*Mural 

 

 

*Community 

 

*City Council 

 

*Schools 

 

*Lions Club 

 

*Senior Citizens 

 

*Altamont  

Recreation 

Commission 

 

*Altamont Utility 

Department 

 

*Altamont City Hall 

 

*Local Churches 

 *Access to more 

shade 

 

*Eliminate vacant 

unused space 

 

*Food truck parking 

 

*Increase shade for 

events 

 

*Offer healthy food 

options 

 

*Bring neighbors and 

families together 

 

*Create volunteer 

opportunities 

 

*Increase education 

for active healthy 

lifestyles 

 

*Increase 

community 

involvement and 

engagement 

 

*Location for 

veterans and their 

families to enjoy 

 

*Attract more traffic 

downtown 

 

*Attract tourists 

*Families creating 

lifelong healthy 

habits 

 

*Teaching our 

youth, the 

importance of 

community 

 

*Teaching our 

youth, the 

importance of 

volunteer work. 

 

*Creating 

memories for years 

to come 

 

*Encouraging other 

economic 

development 

 

 
 
 

 

 



Fund Status Report City of Altamont
Fiscal Year: 2023

1From Period:
6To Period:

Report Selection Criteria:

Beginning Balance Receipts Disbursements Transfers Ending Balance

From Date: 1/1/2023

Selected Funds : '62'

Selected Fund Type: ALL
Include Encumbrances? NO

Printed in Alpha by Fund Name? NO
Include Pri Yr Liabilities? NO Thru Date: 6/2/2023

Option: YTD
Exclude Additional Cash? NO

General Fund (01)
62 - Capital Improvement Fund $425,151.55 $62,319.94 ($74,700.56) $0.00 $412,770.93

$425,151.55 $62,319.94 ($74,700.56) $0.00* Fund Type Total * $412,770.93

* Report Total * $425,151.55 $62,319.94 ($74,700.56) $0.00 $412,770.93

Page 1 of 16/2/2023 12:15:36 PMlmyersOperator:
Report ID: GLLT85a

2023 Sales Tax
January   $10,328.29
February   $13,125.04
March  $12,527.00
April   $9,925.50
May   $16,208.84

2023 Expenses
Tree Trimming   $11,949.57
Water Tower Maint. $25,000.00
Flame Pack (Gas) $  7,039.04
Utility Bldg Repairs $12,000.00



CITY OF ALTAMONT 
 

407 S HUSTON   ▪   P.O. BOX 305   ▪   ALTAMONT, KS 67330 

PHONE (620) 784-5612   ▪   FAX (620) 784-5882   ▪   WEBSITE: ALTAMONTKS.COM 

 

 
 

City Administrator Report 

City Council 

June 22, 2023 
 

1. Budget  - Working on the 2024 City budget 

2. Pool - Labette Center for Mental Health is making a donation to the 

Altamont Pool to pay for the first 50 people to the Pool on a 

scheduled day.  LeaAnn will work with Pool Manager Luke 

Wolgamott to set a date for this event. 

3. Kansas Public Water Supply Loan Fund (KPWSLF) - Submitted the 

KPWSLF pre-application to see about funding for new water meters 

and advanced metering infrastructure (AMI) system   

a. The State will go through the pre-applications to determine 

which projects are eligible for funding.   

b. Projects eligible for funding must then complete an application 

which would require an engineering report and a public 

hearing. 

c. The State will then look to see if the eligible loan recipients 

qualify for loan forgiveness, which is available if the recipient is 

determined to be a disadvantaged community.  

4. Worker’s Comp Audit - The City of Altamont received a 100% on our 

safety score which will save the City 5% on our worker’s comp 

premiums. 

5. Altamont Flag Day – Flag Day was held on Saturday, June 10 at 

Labette County High School due to the possibility of rain. Thank you 

to the Altamont Flag Day committee for all your hard work. 

6. Water Meter Pilot Program - We are working with D.C.&B. Supply to do 

a pilot program for advanced metering infrastructure (AMI) and new 

ultrasonic water meters. They will be getting us test meters to try. 

a. D.C.&B. is partnering with Smart Earth Technologies and 

Innovative Utility Solutions to provide the AMI service. Their 

system can do AMI for electric, gas, and water.  

b. They are hopeful if we decide to update our water meters with 

them, they can input the electric and gas reading into their 

software via a tablet with mobile data. They are working with 

their programmers to try to find a solution for this. 



 

 

 
PAGE 2 

 

c. We need to find a solution for our current utility palm pilots 

which we use to read meters. They are starting to have issues. 

Bridget received a bid to replace what we currently have but 

the technology is extremely out-of-date. The bid for 5 palm 

pilots like our current ones is just over $16,000.  

d. Shipping dates have been delayed. They are still waiting on the 

solar end point which would send the readings back to the City 

Office. 

7. Lead and Copper - If you have not turned in your Lead and Copper 

Survey, please get those turned in. Contact the City Office if you 

need a new copy of the survey. 



From: shop@altamontks.com
To: "Richard Hayward"; "LeaAnn Myers"
Subject: UTILITY DEPT. 1/4 REPORT
Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 5:56:23 AM

                  WATER ROAD FROM CEMETERY TO NESS FOR COUNTY TO CHIP AND SEAL
                  HOOK UP NEW ELECTRIC FOR ROB GARTNER SHOP
                  COX COM. LOCATE, LOCATE, =LOCATE, LOCATE
                  MEET WITH FSA OFFICE TO GET SOME HELP TO GET ELEVATIONS AT THE WEST LAKE, I AM
TRING TO GET SOME MONEY FROM FISH AND GAME TO RAISE THE WATER LEVEL
                  HAUL ROCK AND SPREAD IN ALLEY BY PEGGY YBARAS
                  REPAIR ELECTRIC STACK ON POLE FROM WIND STORM
                  DIG HOLES AT THE LAKE FOR SIGN ---   LOUIS GARTNER IDLE HOUR LAKE
                  REPLACE WATER VALVE ALSO METER
                  HAD ROCKY ARB REPAIR OUR SEWER MACHINE.   REWIRE CONTROL BOX AND REPAIR
SPEED CONTROL CYLINOID
                  REPLACE HYD. HOSE ON BACKHOE
                  REPLACE ALTERNATOR ON OLD TRASH TRUCK
                  LOCATES FOR WAVE WIRELS
                  PUT UP NEW ELECTRIC POLE FOR COX COM.
                  REPLACE 2 O-RINGS IN HYD. HOSES IN NEW TRASH TRUCK
                  MOW AND WEEDEAT
                  WATER TOWER IS COMPLETED--     PAINTED, LADDER REPLACED
                  BULK TRASH AND PICK UP BRUSH
                  PUT IN A NEW DOWN GUY AT 201 ELM, ELECTRIC LINE WAS ON HOUSE. PULL IT BACK

                  UNPLUG SEWER MAIN ON 3RD STREET
                  GET SWIMMING POOL READY, REPLACE STOOL IN WOMENS BATH ROOM
                  TAKE DOWN ELECTRIC FOR HINMAN TREE SERVICE TO CUT BIG OAK TREE DOWN IN PARK
AND PUT BACK UP
                  WATER ROAD FROM NESS TO CEMETERY FOR COUNTY TO CHIP AND SEAL
                  REPLACE GAS LINE AT 501 VIRGINA    LEAK FOUND IN OUTSIDE YARD LINE
                  REPACE 30 AMP BREAKER AT CAMPSITE 7
                  CLEAN UP WHERE TREE WAS CUT DOWN IN THE PARK
                  403 VIGINA REPAIR GAS AND WATER SERVICE  ( COX HIT )
                  GAS LEAK FOUND AT 109 HUSTON  , INSIDE GARAGE . PULLED METER

                  REPLACE ELECTRIC FUSE ON 2ND AND HUSTON   (SQUIRREL )
                  GET LAKE READY FOR FISHING DERBY
                  REPLACE 3 PHASE ELECTRIC METER AT GRADE SCHOOL

                  PATCH HOLES ON 4TH STREET
                  GET READY FOR FLAG DAY.  CLEAN EQUIPMENT FOR TOUCH A TRUCK .  PICK UP AFTER
                  TAKE ¼ SEWER SAMPLES AND TAKE TO TRINITY IN MOUND VALLEY FOR TESTING
                  SERVICE TRASH TRUCK, REPLACE FUEL FILTERS AND AIR FILTER
                  ORDER STREET SIGNS AND POST TO REPLACE MISSING OR DAMAGED ONES
                  DIG UP AND VAC OUT SEWER PUMP ON SOUTH CAMP SITE AND REPLACE FLOAT
 

mailto:shop@altamontks.com
mailto:richard_hayward@sbcglobal.net
mailto:leaann@altamontks.com


                  ROADS TO BE ASPHATED THIS YEAR -   OAK FROM 4TH TO 2ND , IF WE HAVE THE MONEY

,WABASH FROM RAIL ROAD TRACKS TO 9TH , THIS WAS THE PLAN FROM LAST YEAR ALSO, WE JUST
RUN OUT OF FUNDS.
                  



EXECUTIVE SESSION MOTIONS 
 

I move the city council recess into executive session to discuss an individual employee’s performance 
pursuant to the non-elected personnel matter exception, K.S.A. 75-4319 (b) (1) to include:  (people to 

participate besides governing body.)  The open meeting will resume in the city council room at 
____PM. 

 
I move the city council recess into executive session to discuss Attorney – Client privilege matter 
exception, K.S.A.  75-4319(b)(2) to include: (people to participate besides governing body.)  The 

open meeting will resume in the city council room at _____PM.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
 

I move the city council recess into executive session to preliminary discuss employer-employee 
negotiations matter exception, K.S.A.  75-4319(b) (3) to include: (people to participate besides 

governing body.)  The open meeting will resume in the city council room at _____PM. 
 

I move the city council recess into executive session to preliminary discuss property acquisition matter 
exception, K.S.A.  75-4319(b)(6) to include: (people to participate besides governing body.)  The 

open meeting will resume in the city council room at _____PM.                                                                                      
 

I move the city council recess into executive session to discuss data relating to financial affairs or 
trade secrets of corporations, partnerships, trusts, and individual proprietorships pursuant to the non-
elected personnel matter exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(4) to include: (people to participate besides 

governing body.)  The open meeting will resume in the city council room at _____PM.                                              
 

K.S.A. 75-4319. Closed or executive meetings; conditions; authorized subjects for discussion; binding 
action prohibited; certain documents identified in meetings not subject to disclosure. (a) Upon formal 
motion made, seconded and carried, all bodies and agencies subject to the open meetings act 
may recess, but not adjourn, open meetings for closed or executive meetings. Any motion to recess 
for a closed or executive meeting shall include a statement of (1) the justification for closing the 
meeting, (2) the subjects to be discussed during the closed or executive meeting and (3) the time 
and place at which the open meeting shall resume. Such motion, including the required statement, 
shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting and shall be maintained as a part of the permanent 
records of the body or agency. Discussion during the closed or executive meeting shall be limited to 
those subjects stated in the motion. 
(b) No subjects shall be discussed at any closed or executive meeting, except the following:  
(1) Personnel matters of nonelected personnel;  
(2) consultation with an attorney for the body or agency which would be deemed privileged in the 
attorney-client relationship;  
(3) matters relating to employer-employee negotiations whether or not in consultation with the 
representative or representatives of the body or agency;  
(4) confidential data relating to financial affairs or trade secrets of corporations, partnerships, trusts, 
and individual proprietorships;  
(5) matters relating to actions adversely or favorably affecting a person as a student, patient or 
resident of a public institution, except that any such person shall have the right to a public hearing if 
requested by the person;  
(6) preliminary discussions relating to the acquisition of real property; 
 



Altamont Swimming Lessons 

 

 

 

 

 

1st Session - June 26-30 & July 3-6* 
1st Session make up day July 7 

*No Lessons July 4 
 

2nd Session - July 24-27 & July 31- Aug 3 
2nd session make up days July 28 & August 4 

 

Level 1  -  11 a.m.               Level 2  -  10 a.m. 

Level 3 & 4  -  9 a.m.               Level 5 & 6  -  8 a.m. 
 

$35 - 1st child, $30 - 2nd child,  

$25 additional children 

Call 620-784-5612 to sign up 

Space is limited. 



FoodStruck 

July
Calendar 

Monday July 3
Don Juan’s Mexican Restau-

rant 

11AM-7PM

Tuesday July 11
Parkies Burgers & Keg Root-

beer 

11AM-7PM

Tuesday July 18
Coyote Tacos 

11AM-7PM 

Tuesday July 25
Quesabirria Tacos Padron 

11AM-7PM 



Altamont Fireworks  
 

Monday, July 3 
 

South side of  

Harrison Auditorium 
7th & Karner 

 

Fireworks will begin  

about 9:30 p.m. 
 

No PERSONAL fireworks will be  

allowed on school property 
 

Sponsored by the  
Altamont Fire Department  

and City of Altamont 


	Agenda 06-22-2023
	Council Minutes 06-08-2023
	AP State Treasurer Register
	AP State Treasurer
	AP Check Register
	AP Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary
	Trash 6-14-2018
	Trash 6-28-2018
	Trash 7-12-2018
	Trash 7-26-2018
	Landsdowne Garden
	Slide 1: Landsdowne Garden
	Slide 2: Current Space
	Slide 3: Revitalization
	Slide 4: Transform Unused Real Estate Into Useful Space
	Slide 5: Community Involvement
	Slide 6: Add Character 
	Slide 7: Encourage Healthy Lifestyles
	Slide 8: Endless Possibilities

	Lansdowne Layout
	Landsdowne Logic Model
	Capital Improvement Fund
	City Administrator Report 6-22-2023
	UTILITY DEPT. 1_4 REPORT
	Executive Session Motion
	Swim Lesson Sign 2023
	July Food Truck Calendar
	Fireworks 2023



